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Dear North Sea Commission contact persons,
 
Please make sure that this information is distributed to interested politicians in your respective regions.
 
According to the North Sea Commission charter, political positions are elected for a period of two years. The
positions are renewable.
 
The following position will be elected at the Annual Business Meeting June 2019:
One NSC Vice‐President position (currently held by John Lamb) – for the period from the ABM 2019 to the ABM
2021.
 
The following positions are to be elected at the Executive Committee June 2019:
Chairs of all thematic groups ‐ for the period from the summer ExCom 2019 to the summer ExCom 2021.
In case one of the Vice Chairs is elected to the position as Chair, there will be also a subsequent election of new
Vice Chair for the period until the summer ExCom 2020, when all Vice Chair positions are up for election.
 
We kindly request all current position holders, whose positions are up for election, to confirm as soon as possible
if they intend to restand and possible new candidates to submit their candidature.
All new candidates are requested to submit their application and CV to the NSC Secretariat. Please note that the
deadline is the 15th of May
 
The Annual Business Meeting will also confirm the national representatives in the Executive Committee (one
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representative and one substitute representative from each country, nominated by the members in that country).
Member regions in each country are kindly requested to agree on their nominations before the ABM. We ask the
contact persons in the regions of the current national representative to inform the secretariat of the nomination.
 
A chart showing the current position holders is attached to this email. 
 
Kind regards,
 
Magnus Engelbrektsson
Executive Secretary
 
CPMR North Sea Commission
c/o Region Västra Götaland
+46‐708 75 65 90
cpmr‐northsea.org

 
 
 


